Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 10:02 PM

To: 'KHAN, Faizan'; 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'KAMRAN, Waheed'; basirs@who.int; 'Nadeem Jan'
Subject: FW: Explanation from UCPO Takhtikhel Asif

Dear Waseem/Faizan,
With reference to below email UCPO Mr. Asif is recommended for explanation on account of neglect of duty.
In case of any comments/feedback regarding the same please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: WAZIR, Naeem Khan [mailto:wazirn@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 9:22 PM

To: shahidali@ctc.org.pk

Cc: BASIR, Sajjad Khan <basirs@who.int>; Rasool Jan <rasooljanwazir@gmail.com>
Subject: Explanation from UCPO Takhtikhel Asif

Dear Shahid sab,

Hope you will be doing well.

It is kindly stated that the UCPO of UC Takhtikhel Mr. Asif has been reported by NEOC monitor for non-reporting of
issues and taking just 1 seven HH cluster in whole day on 2" day of campaign. It is therefore requested to please call a

written explanation to mention the reason for the shortcomings observed by external monitor. The monitors are
expected to take at least 2 seven HH clusters per day.



